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To:   All Interested Parties 
 
Re: CSP#21-001CP  
 
From:  Craig Pruett 
 Executive Director of Purchasing and Distribution Services 
 Pflugerville ISD 
 
Date: October 19, 2020  
 
 

Addendum #5:  Questions and Answers 
 
 
 
1. Refer to Sheet A3-21, Keynote 317. Please clarify if the CNC Plasma Table is to be CFCI, if 

so please provide specs.  

 The CNC Table is an existing item that will be OFOI. 

 

2. Please clarify if there is to be Alternates on this project. Keynotes 318 & 321 on Sheet A3-21 

call for Alternates but the bid form does not list them.  

Alternates 1 and 2 have been added to the proposal bid form. 

 

3. We are given a spec for Markerboards (10 11 10 –Visual Display Boards). We are unable to 

locate any on the drawings. 

 Please clarify.  As shown on sheet A3.21, there is an ‘MB-8’ tag at the north end of the new 

building. 

 

4. The List of Finishes calls for “WC1” –Magnetic Writable Wallcovering. We are unable to 

locate this on the drawings. Please clarify.   

 There are no instances of this product in the project.  It was erroneously listed in this 

schedule. 

 

5. We are given a list of Unit Prices in 01 20 00 but none are listed on the bid form. Please 

clarify.  

Unit Prices not required by District, specification 01 20 00 should be N/A. 

 

6. Are CAD files available for the civil portion of the work?   

This file can be shared with the contractor when the bid is awarded. 
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7. A3.21 Key Legend notes 304 and 305 Indicate chain-link fence and gates but no heights or 

sizes are provided.  C2.1 indicates exterior fencing and gates but no sizes or heights are 

provided.  Please provide a detail that indicates heights and sizes for both the interior and 

exterior fences and gates.  Spec Section 32 31 10 notes 6’-0” tall fencing.  Gates will be the 

same height. Drawing C2.1 notes all double gates to be 6’-0” wide.  Spec section 08 71 00 

notes gate hardware. 

 

8. A campus tour was scheduled to be completed after the pre-proposal conference held earlier 

this week, however the tour was not offered at that time.  Please advise if a separate 

campus tour will be made available to the bidders.  

Campus tour will not be available by District prior to bid. 

 

9. A3.21 List of Finishes table reflects Koroseal magnetic writable wallcoverings with 

continuous U-Trim at all sides, but does not reflect a location, size, or quantity. Please 

Provide location/size/and quantity for wallcoverings.    

There are no instances of this product in the project.  It was erroneously listed in this 

schedule. 

 

10. A3.21 List of Finishes table reflects wall protection and wallcoverings. The specifications for 

wall protection mentions the wall coverings manufacturer and product.  Please confirm that 

these items are one in the same and provide locations.   

There are no instances of this product in the project.  It was erroneously listed in this 

schedule and in the specification section. 

 

11. The Substantial Completion Date is listed differently in two places. Can you confirm the 

Substantial Completion Dates correct designation? 

Substantial Completion is required by July 1, 2021. 

Final Completion is required by August 1, 2021. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


